PEOPLE

Jennifer Lee Keeter

Associate

617 972 7935 jennifer@reedhilderbrand.com



Biography

Jennifer Lee Keeter holds a Master of Landscape Architecture from the Harvard Graduate School of Design and a Bachelor of Arts in Architecture from the Sam Fox School of Architecture at Washington University in Saint Louis. Jennifer received an ASLA Certificate of Honor upon graduation from the GSD for her collective body of design work and academic research. She currently manages a mixture of residential and institutional projects at Reed Hilderbrand while also pursuing her passion for dance as an assistant teacher at her local studio. Jennifer has recently started developing her filmmaking skills in order to express the richness of time and movement in landscapes as an integral part of design.

Education

Harvard Graduate School of Design, Cambridge MA, Master of Landscape Architecture, graduated with distinction, 2014

Washington University in St. Louis, Sam Fox School of Design, Bachelor of Arts in Architecture, *summa cum laude*, 2011 Danish Institute for Study Abroad, Fall 2010

Professional Experience

Associate: Reed Hilderbrand, Cambridge MA, 2014- Present

Research Assistant: Material Ecologies lab, Harvard Graduate School of Design, 2012-2014

Selected Works

Duke University West Campus Union, Durham NC

Duke University West Quad, Durham NC Tic Toc Master Plan, Corcovado, Chile Camp Merrie-Woode Master Plan, Sapphire NC

Bellville Farm Master Plan, Bellville TX Kerhonkson Residence, Kerhonkson NY

Personal Awards and Honors

ASLA Certificate of Honor, 2014 Widmann Prize Finalist, 2011 Marilla E. Comstock Scholar, 2010-2011

PEOPLE REED HILDERBRAND